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Ahn Kehoe W O ‘OO\/ OQ\
From: Ewa Babiarczyk | ‘A 4| 5 C?)) CQB C(>

Sent: 04 August 2009 11:06

To: Ann Kehoe {LQP [3 _

Subject: FW: Re Landfill capacity

From: John Strand [mailto:jstrand@clarecoco. |e]
Sent: 01 August 2009 09:19

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Cc: Maeve Ryan

Subject: RE: Re Landfill capacity

Ewa,

Clare County Council is licensed for a void space of 1,000,000 cubic meters of municipal solid waste as set
out in W109-01 ,

Regards,
&
John \Qé
N\ N
----- Original Message----- O(io\é\
From: Ewa Babiarczyk [mailto:E.Babiarczyk@ep
Sent: 30 July 2009 17:09 Q\?Qp\
N
To: John Strand O é
Subject: Re Landfill capacity 'Q&@Q\
$ 1\6.%\
Lt
X
Hi John, gé\&é\

In response to your email, by th&ototal quantity of waste to be placed at the landfill (over
authorised life of the facility), we mean the total space between the formation levels of a
landfill to the final profile expressed in cubic metres.

In other words, it is the total space that has been filled with waste from the start of an
authorised by a waste licence landfill operation until now plus the space that remains to be filled
with waste to the end of the landfill operation.

Please contact me should you require any more information.
Regards,

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Tel: +353 53 9160662
Fax: +353 53 9160699
E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie
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From: John Strand [mailto:jstrand@clarecoco.ie]
Sent: 29 July 2009 14:51

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Subject:

Ewa,
I received your letter dated 27/07/09 concerning the quantity of waste to be filled at the landfill;

"Provide one figure in cubic meters for the total quantity of waste to be placed at the landfill (over
authorised life of the facility)”

Can you please confirm what "quantify” you require; is it what capacity is left at the landfill or. what is the
licence capacity?

Regards,

John

DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on i, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message i&error. Thank you.

S

SEANADH: Is eolas runda ata sa teachtaireacht seo agus d'fhéadfadh sé bhe@ﬂ’aon phribhléid dhlithitil. Is don seolai amhain
ata si ceaptha Is neamhtdaraithe i an rochtain ar an teachtaireacht s me ar bith eile. Ta toirmeasc ar aon nochtadh,
coipeail no leithdhaileadh den teachtaireacht, n6 aon ghniomh no ne 6?; iomh a ghlacann tusa agus tu ag brath uirthi, mura
tusa an faighteoir a bhi ceaptha di. Téigh i dteagmhail leis an seol ‘It reach ma fuair t an teachtaireacht seo tri earraid, le
do thoil. Go raibh maith agat. Q \

\>\ \

Q3N
O
N

This email has been scanned by the. Mﬁ’s@ageLabs Email Security System

For more information please V151t<<h§%p /www.messagelabs.com/email
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access 1o this
message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any
action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately contact the sender if you have received
this message in error. Thank you.

SEANADH: Is eolas rdnda ata sa teachtaireacht seo agus d'théadfadh sé bheith faoi phribhiéid dhlithivil. Is don seolai amhain ata si ceaptha. Is
neamhudaraithe i an rochtain ar an teachtaireacht seo ag duine ar bith eile. T4 toirmeasc ar aon nochtadh, cdipeail né leithdhaileadh den
teachtaireacht, nd aon ghniomh né neamhghniomh a ghlacann tusa agus tti ag brath uvirthi, mura tusa an faighteoir a bhi ceaptha di. Téigh i
dteagmhail leis an seoltoir laithreach ma fuair tG an teachtaireacht seo tri earrid, le do thoil. Go raibh maith agat.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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